From: Sandy NEal

To: Sandy Neal
Subject: Fwd: Your receipt from SANDI"S KITCHEN LLC
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:09:45 PM

------- Forwarded message ----«----

From: SANDI'S KITCHEN LLC (via Clover) <app@clover.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 1:59 PM

Subject: Your receipt from SANDI'S KITCHEN LLC

To: <sandypneal@gmail.com™

'SANDI'S KITCHEN LLC

Tuesday, July 30 at 1:58 PM
$28.34 total ($24.02 + $4.32 tip)

f

View the full receipt for this transaction at

hitps://www.glover.com/p/HHQEVVEFBKSFR

Follow SANDI'S KITCHEN LLC

You'll receive occasional offers and messages from SANDI'S KITCHEN LLC.
We'll never send you spam. But, you can ynsubscribe anytime.

( FoLLow )
hY s



HELCOME /
THANK Yoy
/

/

DATE 87/31/19 11:42

TRANK 9985937

PUlPH @8

SERVICE LEUEL: SELF

PRODUCT : l,HLI:‘

GALLONS: | 7.779

PRICE!G:/ S 2.499

FUEL SALE § 19.44
CREDI $19.44

Mastercard

AXNXNXXKNRRXNIISY

ﬁaﬁ;{tﬂ‘ggod: Swiped
Stan: 29525 07 1044
1auoiceé B:X S1esqy,
‘core f#t 4218145

st Ip: 118681

1 |
AL ID: 001

a NICE DAY




Order# 464178
Bar Tab: #12
Date: 7/31/19, B8:21 PM

#Price Includes Taxes
Tota] taxes collected:




From: Sandy NEal

To: Sandy Neal
Subject: Fwd: Receipt from One World Brewery
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 8:57:19 PM

-==------- Forwarded message -------—--

From: One World Brewery via Square <receipts(@messaging.squareup,com>
Date: Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 7:01 PM

Subject: Receipt from One World Brewery

To: <sandypneal@gmail.com>

Now when you shop at sellers who use Square, your recetbts will be delivered automatically

Not vour receipt?

One World Brewery

How was your experience?

Hempin' 170z / $6.54
Fluke 130z / $5.14
Purchase Subtotal $11.68
Sales Tax (7%) $0.82

Tip $2.50



Total $15.00

=

One World Brewery

Asheville. NC 28801
MasterCard 3354 (Swipe) Jul 31 2019 at 7:00 PM
|ﬂJ #zpUy
Auth code: 74873T
=
Square Just Got More Rewarding
Your favorite businesses may send you news and.rewards via Square. Learn more and updale preferences.
/ © 2019 Square, Inc.
/ 1455 Market Street, Suite 600
/
/ San Francisco, CA 94103

/' © Mapbox © OpenSireetivap Improve this map

Squara Privacy Policy - Not your receipt?
Manage preferences for digital receipts




ES| HJ[SEI.IIHV’

Subway#23891-( Phone 828-765 3184
1023 Blowing Rock Rd.
| Boone, W, 2aeq)
served by: 1063 7/31/2019 11:07:23
Tern 1D-Transi l/A~B§]4

an

Oty Size Ltem Price

NCSER Y | / o
1 4007 Fountain nr/hk 2.29

1 Chips | o
Sub Total »* 3.48
General Sales Tax (6.75%) 0.23
Total (Eat In) 3l
Credit Card 3.n
Change 0.00

Approval No: 783287
kefererce No: 921215469731
Gard lssuer: Mastercard
Aecount Noy ssrreskarssading
Acquired: Contaot FMV
amount : $3.71
huplication: MasterCarqd
AID: A000000004101¢
TyR: 0000003000
TST: 680G

Uate/Time: 7/31/2003 11:07.9) AM

CUSTOMER COPY

Host Order 1D: 623-451-14226838

Lettuce know how we did today at
global . subway .con and we' 11 send
you a sweet offer.

A e e e e e %

‘ér é.é-q SuBWAY" |

STAPLES

1275 Blowing Rock Road
Boone, NC 28607 /
(826) 263-0551
1889270 5 005 01964
Z07/31719 09:20
PRILGE

SALE

QTY SKu

16 SCANNING

380461 1.00 16.00
SUBTOTAL 16,00
Standard Tax 6.75% 1.08
TATAL $17.08
MasterCard USD$17.08
Card No.: XXXXXXX¥XXXX3354 [C]
Chip Read

Auth No.: 21999
AID.: AGCO000QO41010

TOTAL ITEMS 16

aples brand products.
Below/Budget. Abcve Expectations.

THANK/ YOU FOR SHOPPING AT STAPLES !

Shop online al www.staples.com

Shop Smarter. Get Rewarded.
Staples Rewards members vet up to 5%
back in Rewards in store only. $2 hack in
Rewards per recycled ink cartridges. Up ta
20 per month.Mininun purchase required.
Exclusions Apply.See an associate for
full program details or to enroll

QT

Party!
i ot day ‘e Sunta

2 days only



promi andy Neal Purchase Subtotal $45.00

To: ‘Sandy Neal

Subject: Fwd: Receipt from Burial Beer Co, i

Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 8:57:00 PM Tip $9.00
Total $54.00

------- Forwarded message ----—---- J/
From: Burial Beer Co. via Square <receipts(@messaging.squareup.con)

Date: Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 8:07 PM ; ]
Subject: Receipt from Burial Beer Co.
To: < i >

Square automatically sends receipts to the email qddress you used at any Square
seller. Learn mor

2]

Burial/Beer Co.

828-475-2739

Y
{/’ Shop Online j

al [a] u] u]

Burial Beer Co.

How was your experience?

MasterCard 3354 (Swipe) Jul 31 2019 at 8:06 PM
1 #H2J5
SANDRA P NEAL Auth code: 12844T

Return Policy: If something doesn't fit, you may return the item to the taproom to exchange

Giifed Sausaye . $11:00 (provided it is still in new condition). If you cannot get to the taproom, you may ship the item
20 back to us and include a return envelope, postage prepaid. Thanks
Eyes of the Maker 12 $7.00
=
Strength/Solace 12 $7.00
Lamb Gyro $13.00 © 2019 Square, Inc.
Hymo:12 $7.00 1455 Mariet Street, Suite 600

San Francisco, CA 94103



= s © ) BEER e 0 )Y

Iared

tarnes & Nonle Booksel lers #o07:
g! S ;J.. L3 JUIK o B (’(]?4
2208 Bornadette Dr-1ve
Co]gybia, MO 65203
373-443-4080

STR:2C74 REG:005 TRI:5839 CSHR : Joe F
Measure Wihat Matters: How Googl e, Bunﬂf

97805 25535222 T1
(16 27.07)

27.00

subtotel 27.00
Sales Tax T1 (8.475%) 2.29
TOTAL 29.29
MASTERCAKD 29.29

Carali:  ARAXXRKN N335
Expiate: XK/KK

Auth: B15%0P

Entry Methad: Chip Read
Application Lasel: MasterCard
AID : a000:23000041010
TVR: D000 XB00)
1SI: 2800

A MEMEBER WOULD HAVE SAVE 2.70

Connect witﬁ on Social

Facebook-  @BNCo) unbi aMal |

taoran- Bbncol unbiamal )
%:o'?ttg - BBNColunbiaMall

050.0GA 0671772019 01 :48PM

-




Adelman Travel Group

/\DE LMAN Phone: 800-749-7116

VACATIONS @ADELMANT RAVEL.COM

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
NEAL/SANDRA PAULINE

SALES PERSON
INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE ISSUE DATE
RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

ClientAddress

iAi iiA NEAL

DATE: Mon, Jul 29

Flight: AMERICAN AIRLINES 152

From ST LOUIS INTL, MO

To DALLAS FT
WORTH, TX

Departure Terminal 1
Duration 1hr(s) 51min(s)

Type BOEING 737-800
JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seat(s) Details NEAL/SANDRA
PAULINE

Notes AMERICAN CONFO JBPCHR

DATE: Mon, Jul 29

SL

0028442

25 Jul 2019
JBPCHR
X120000333

Departs
Arrives

Class
Meal

Seat(s) - 27C

9:49am
11:40am

Economy

Flight: AMERICAN AIRLINES 5950 Operated by: MESA AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE

From DALLAS FT ,Departs 12:21pm
WORTH, TX ,

To ASHEVILLE Arrives 3:40pm
HNDRSNV, NC

Duration 2hr(s) 19min(s) Class Economy

Type CANADAIR Meal Food for Purchase
REGIONAL JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Notes NOTICE-SVC BETWEEN DAI'.LASIFT WORTH-ASHEVILLE WILL BE

OPERATED BY CARRIER MESAAIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE
VERIFY CHECK-IN REQUIREMENTS WITH OPERATING CARRIER.
AMERICAN CONFO JBPCHR

DATE: Mon, Jul 29

Car: NATIONAL CAR
ASHEVILLE HNDRSNV, NC

Pick Up 4:00pm

Drop Off
Drop Off At

01 Aug

RDURDU RALEIGH DURHAM ARPT
1001 RENTAL CAR DR
MORRISVILLE ,NC

US, 27623-0000



Confirmation 1740750908COUNT Car Type 2/4

Number Door,Intermediate
CD. XZBZ004
Rate Plan For - 4 Days,0 Hours UsD MI/KM Extra MI/KM
Drop Off Charge 0.00
USD Rate 91.00 UNL 0.00
Extra Day 91.00 UNL 0.00
Extra Hour 4550 UNL 0.00
Mandatory Charges 106.02
Approximate Total 47002 UNL
Price
r 4
DATE: Sat, Jan 25 /
Others /
STLOUIS INTL /
THANK YOU /
Processing
Fee 1357390090
Billed to: CA XXXXXXXXXXXX3;41
4
Ticket Information /
Ticket Number AA 7383927000 Passenger NEAL SANDRA PAULINE
Billed to: CA xxxxxxxxxx#(assa usD
/ SubTotal
/Nlet Credit Card Billing

Total Amount Due

-

L4

ITINERARY NOTES: !
THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING ADELMAN TRAVEL GROUP TO ASSIST YOU WITH
YOUR VACATION PLANS. WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR BUSINESS IN THE
FUTURE. "
IF YOU ARE CALLING MON-FRI 830AM-530PM CST OR SAT SAM-12PM CST
PLEASE CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL CONSULTANTS AT 573-442-2200.

IF YOU ARE CALLING OUTSIDE THESE HOURS OR ARE EXPERIENCING A |
TRAVEL EMERGENCY PLEASE CONTACT ADELMAN EMERGENCY SERVICEAT
B00-231-3999. WHEN TRAVELING INTERNATIONALLY PLEASE DIAL
414-410-8399 FOR EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE,

IDENTIFY YOURSELF WITH VIT CODE...S-WVSA /

: /
FOR DOMESTIC RESERVATIONS A VALID U.S. DRIVERS LICENSE OR |
PASSPORT IS REQUIRED FOR AIR TRAVEL. f

FOR INTERNATIONAL RESERVATIONS PROPER PROOF OF CITIZENSH)P IS
REQUIRED IN THE FORM OFA VALID PASSPORT. IF YOU ARE NOT A

U.S. CITIZEN PLEASE ADVISE US OF THIS SO WE MAY INQUIRE ON ANY
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION YOU MAY NEED.

AS AGENERAL RULE PASSPORTS SHOULD HAVE AT LEAST SIX MONTHS OF
VALIDITY WHEN TRAVELING INTERNATIONALLY. MOST COUNTRIES WILL
NOT PERMIT ATRAVELER TO ENTER THEIR COUNTRY UNLESS THE
PASSPORT |S SET TO EXPIREAT LEAST SIX MONTHS AFTER THE FINAL

DAY OF TRAVEL.

PLEASE NOTE THAT SOME AIRLINES HAVE A PER BAG CHARGE FORALL
CHECKED BAGGAGE AND SOME OTHER AMENITIES. FOR BAGGAGE
ALLOWANCES PLEASE REVIEW THE FOLLOWING
WWW.ADELMANTRAVEL.COM/AIRLINE-BAGGAG E-POLICIES.ASP

PLEASE NOTE IF YOU HAVE MULTIPLE TICKETS BAGGAGE MAY NOT BE
CHECKED THROUGH TO YOUR FINAL DESTINATION. MULTIPLE BAGGAGE
FEES MAY APPLY AND YOU MAY WANT TO ALLOWADDITIONAL TIMETO
RECHECK YOUR BAGS.

ALL CHANGES ARE SUBJECT TO ANY ADDITIONAL FEES AND/OR
PENALTIES BASED ON THE AIRLINES FARE RULES, REFUNDS MAY BE
SUBJECT TO AFEE IMPOSED BY THE AIRLINES AND TICKETS MAY BE
COMPLETELY NON-REFUNDABLE.

bLEASE NOTE THAT ALL AIRLINE TICKETS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE UNLESS

USD *25.00

*254.58

USD 279.58
*USD 279.58

usD 0.00



Confirmation# T3Z7DA Confirmation date: 07/25/2019

PASSENGER Sandra Pauline Neal
RAPID REWARDS # Join or Log in

TICKET # 5262102139197
EXPIRATION! September 10, 2019

EST. POINTS EARNED 1,924

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations

Your itinerary

Flight: Thursday, 08/01/2019 Est. Travel Time: 1h 55m  Wanna Get Away®

DEPARTS ARRIVES
FLIGHT
4o1es  RDUO07:10pv "= STL 08:05pm
Raleigh/Durham St. Louis

Payment information

Air - T3Z7DA Travel Funds LUYTIN
Base Fare 3 120.63 Date: July 25, 2019

U.S. Transportation Tax $ 24.05 Payment Amount: $358.98
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee 3 560 -

U.8. Flight Segment Tax $ 4.20 “Dﬂ?:’tejc?rgﬁeggp{? in 3354
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg $ 4.50 ate: JUly 29,4138
EarlyBird $ 25 00 Payment Amount: $25.00
Total $ 383.98

Fare Rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase, In the case you're left with travel
funds fram this confirmation number. you're in luck! We're happy 1o let you use them towards a future flight for the individual named on
the ticket, as long as the new travel is completed by the expiration date.

Your ticket number; 5262102139197

Prepare for takeoff

@ 24 hours before your departure:

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobile App. Use your mobile
device and receive a mobile boarding pass.

® 30 minutes before your departure:
Arrive at the gate prepared to board.



Phonie No,
HWDS RELEASE AUTHORIZATION FORM Department
1 Report Period
Employee Nome - See
TYPE [ I £ -1 08/28-1% oR/2%-19 I 1 i I 1 1 I 1 1 I
TRANSPORTATION
Fat Fee - auto allowance
Car Renial
Bus / Taxl_ P ,/ =
/Tolls < 1000 .00 B
mile = 7462 42 |
TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT 7 - ¥ = - z 50 39‘
Mool 7 4774 7 12492 15454 /784 P | 35407 |
| lodging/Room 52336 | 5233 |
Entertoinment »
Portet/Laundry B
Airiore + BAG CHECK Ine
MISCELLANEOUS
infernet -
Office Supphes S
US Postoge -
——— | -

Tl - - — —er

| certify that the information provided above is an accurate record of
expenses incurred by me on behall of company (First Round CSWR, LLC)

W /M Date g/3/2019 Expenses To Date: 1.651.07
P e es: ompany Pald: .

Empl
Narng
" Authariz: Dak
e/‘ % / /f/ 17

Npsrs

/

G~ ,
DATE RCVD_Z 2 /] GL CODE_// 112
SCAN____ EMAIL JOB_ —
DATAPP QB 5-2%-11

pTeD_L' /l"/f"”‘: ok#t_24b4

cu \ugust 2019
12 - Expense Report - Sandra Neak 15 08 1.2
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15

Mileage Record

Name
August
Location Mileage (Odometer)
Date From To Beginning Ending Total Miles
8/26/2019| [Columbia MO Louisville, Lexington, and Frankfort KY 65188 66477 1289

0
0
0
0

1,28%.00




Your past booking

Hotels.com confirmation number: 8011763452032.

The Campbell House Lexington, Curio Collection by

Hilton

Good 7.8 429 Hotels.com guest reviews4 20 reviews
1375 South Broadway

Lexington, KY 40504
United States
+18592554281
Confirmation number
Check-in

Check-out

Your stay

Total amount

K9 Email to another address

Unit details

Your unit
Sandy Neal

Room, 2 Queen Beds, Accessible (Roll In Shower)

1 adult
Non-smoking
2 Queen Beds

Includes
Free internet

8011763452032
Monday, August 26, 2019
Friday, August 30, 2019

4 nights, 1 unit

$523.36



ﬂ Free parking
Cancellation policy
Non-refundable reservation

If you change or cancel this reservation, you won't be refunded any of the
payment.

Payment details

Total amount $52336
Payment method
MasterCard XXXXXXXXXXXX3354

Sandy Neal
65203, United States

We will find you a rental car that suits your travel
needs.

Need a rental car?
Compare 1,500 suppliers

S
b
Beougal 1o you by QaTINEACE

Need a rental car?
Compare 1,500 suppliers

Brougnt 1o
vy by
)
e

e
canirawder

EITE G

Choose one of the following to unlock Secret Prices and pay less on select properties.

Email @ Hotels.com app (" Hotels.comRewards”

Sign up for our latest offers Download the app and book on the go Join now! Coliect 10 nights, get 1 free*

Top Destinations v
Support & FAQs v

For Suppliers, Affiliates, and the Media v



E LGG MCHUFF IN
Go to WH MCAVD1 o Within 7 days
and tg) Us abogt our visit,
Valdat gy /

o Y A
30 days after receipt date.
Valid at par

f'
|

ticipating US/Mcdonald’s
Survey Coda:,/
10673-1320(}~BZEIB~H i12-00048-5
A McDanald*s Rastauth #10673
| and RY 157
C:‘J.SEWILLE 351';’ 62232
TELW 618-397-gg03
KSH 13 B8/26/2019 11:17 aM
Side) Order 20
] MeChicken Bisouit { .48
'Y Jead Mocha | 2.99
Subtotal ‘ 4.48
Tax ‘ 0.37
Take-0ut Tota] 4.85
Cash legg 4.85
Nangg 0.00
R 43685,
ARD ISSUER ACCOUNTS
dstar SALE 11**##*##*3354
R*‘nh‘SAE!I{IH AMOUNT 1.85
1IP READ
'.-’HJ&’!ZA Tioy CO0F - J2891 r
W 3009711
AL’OU{JO@Q’W 1010

hank You ror Visiting today,
i Saz‘fsfacﬂc

! med. feeﬁback&t;ur look . con

i
Samural Sushi And Hisli?;g
12905 Shelbyville Rd, S7

Louisville, KY 40243
(602) 263-0036

Hibachi
urai Sushl And
s;;i;‘os Sheloyville Rd, STE 6

isville, KY 40243
Dine In Louisville 3
Aug 26, 2019 (602) 263-003
i Toktak C 5:08,°M Dine In
Cept VVAE 3 26,2
RSL&.pl vvat Talllﬁ'ﬁ sorver: Toktak C. Aug e
o $49.90 HegaiRtadyAE Table:
Subtotal $299
Sales Jax (6%) $5289 5
Total / L ]
4 §7.¢
Ey - uniia ‘/. 552.89 SU”Shi“e 5 sa (
Amount Charged / /0 SO B 160z Blue Moo $4.:
j‘ —~ Edamame $12.¢
Tip .5) [OZZ ‘Kj Thunder Roll $11.¢
Total ; Sunset Roll (- $5.(
i‘ IIPE Ginger Sakd  $2 5‘?“ $4.(
MasierCard Gregi -~ 3w AL Mise Soup $2.00 %2
Card Holder, SANDRA P NEA Lo ¢ 108 e T o
) f: 2428 tapveranaim S EarIT i $4g_\4
Card # : 1 ubtotal $2¢
Auth Code: 39480 sales Tax (6%) $52.¢€
APPROVAL fotal b,
SIGNATURE REQUIRED
“TAIN FOR Customer Copy
IMPORTANT ~ RETA _
UR REGORRS : RISt s AL T )
‘:3212512019 18:63110

customar Copy

J b=




!

Lexinglon Center
PH 859 951 3009

/

©oiee Computer Numbe; 4 "
- Cashier: /// Id §20?

[ransaction Number: ZhH 158
Fitered: D8/27 /2019 10:38
Ex1ted: : OB/21/2019 15:41
F1cket #36419 Dispenser 12
lqt: Lot 43
SZﬁtf Area |
ate: Lecdnglon Rate
Parking Fee: $ 10.00
Total Fee: $ 10.00

Cash: $ 10,00
Total Pald: $ 10.00

L<:T4Ez W l:\ ff:zZLJ-(lexttiﬁs

Vione

Ma ones
3247 Tatas

Credit Ced authorizat’

coda 5 late @ 27-AUG-20°8
i Timy o 124/1
- andiry @ 3354/
Cdrdgﬁﬁh gode 043641/
Check # : 2379
Chack Ib @ /
v 12401
Check Erolover o 30020
Chase K

/

.................... Jommmonemne
{
Subtotal 104.92

Tip Amounz: _,~IZZ£2 Cj’i)

f2d.97

4 . ——. -y .

Total:

oustanier Copy




Lixliglon Center
Pt 859 551 3009

1 Fee Computer Number:

Cashiers
Transaction Rumbe::
Lntereds
txiked:
R Tickel Mabboh
Loks
Areas
Rate:
Parking Fee:
Total Fee:
Cash:
Total Pald:

I 5207
s |
Uy 28/201Y 062590
GE/28/2019 09:25

Bispinser 42

Lgkligton Raty
$ 6.00
§ 6.00
$6.00
$ 6.00

Blug Fire Restaurant

Hyatt Regency Lexingten \U }(
texington, KY

Hyatt-POS

401 W High Street,Lexinaton, kY
40507

859-253-1234

SERVER 5111887 Opadiah
TYPE PRE AUTH

ACCOUNT TYPE MasterCard

CARD NUMBER  s¥sskxtkissd3354
NATE/TIME 08/28/201% 06:38
REC # 118497 /
INV/EHK # 9976

REFERENCE &  MPO354651215
SEQUENCE #

AUTH. #

ENTRY METHOD

TOTAL

Masterfard
A0000000041010
(000008000
£800

00

IMPORTANT -- retain this copy
for your records.

CUSTOMER COPY

£ Lwh

Hall's on the River
1225 sthens Booresbore Rd
Winchester, KY 40391
PHONE: B859-527-8620

ORDER: 8042 Table LOW 2
KR FREEEA AR B RS LRRE R R KA KRS EFERAF K
Purchase
DATE: 06/28/2019
TIMNE: /138 PM
10 /1531 66790002
CARD TYPE: MasterCard
CARD ND: /@xmxmmﬂ
ENTRY MODE / CHIP
CVM STGN
0000010628
SERVER christy 'fI: \132]
RESPONSE nPrijnvEO
AUTH CODE 320247

EMY DETAILS -
ALD AQO00D0004 TU10
Ti\rR UOOODI‘JBQ@J
TAD: 01 10404003220( 00000000000000C000GFF
TSI £5%

ARC 3
AMOUNT : $102.19

/XA

INVOICE

GRATULTY

TOTAL:
[ AGREE 10 PAY ABOVE j.mm AMOUN
P\Ettl;tui G 10 CRRDI ‘a’:“f.UER‘ ’ QBREEHE!H. ?;;{
WERCHAN) AGREEMENT {f CREDIT VOUCH

STGNATURE: REAL JSANDRA P
CUSTOMER CORY

[ A

PO TR G
S8 M BNLNY 5T

Fheba D1, ¥y el
1240 Sy 795

Peruhaist 10 gl
It 0 i

Sale

Rulicatioe Latwl: Masts Card

AT

Al AL

Firs e O e :

e ibline Batchit g7
Hu8 1H16:2
It 0000055 Cece: %31
Amount:: 9.38
Tip: Z. =D

Total: JES K.

1 ssven 19 pay stwve Lotal bsowil
wcordiny to card ssveer swersent
(Merchant wureesant ¥ covdit voucher )




STARBUCKS Store %9983
870 So. Broadway
Lexington, KY (859) 455-7424

"‘h...-_-—.-—m- TONRn e e e

o -y aa

CHK 725995 -
08/29/2019 07:14 AM
2712667  Drawer: 2 Reg: 1
Vt Cappuccine y 4,
Hazelnut / 0.50
2
7

e e e’ A

————————————————————————

Vt Blonde Roast /

Mastercard //

XXXXXXXXXXXX3384
Subtota]l

$7.40

Tax 6% $0.44

Tota] $7.84
Change ue $0O .00

----------- Cheok. ClopaNiai el
08/29/2019 07:14 Ay

|

Join our loyalty program
Starbucks Rewards®
Sign up for promotional emails

Visit Starbucks.com/rewards

Or download our app
av varticipating stores

Some restrictions apply
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F

2 \UsemiDanial) Dota\l

12 - Expanse Report - Sandea Neal 16 09

ache\Content O:

AUTHORIZATION FORM Deparment
Report Poriod
Side =
[ oFieE1v | 710-19 09/11-17 07/17- 1817 19-1% 0%/23-1% | | T T T T 1 [ Toras
Fiot Fee - ouio cllowance e
#171.87 171.87
Parking / Tells 2700 27.00
30,58 pet mile T o 3536 F171.10 — 134272
TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT 7 y e / /
Meals - 1307 7790 =733 7 1246 - 5093 < 573 758,34 7 7052 ;W,g
Saging/Reom 16177 = 18523 02
Entertainment ~
Porier/Loundry y =
Airfare + BAG GHECK fee 755310 | J40s18 9i7.28 |
MISCELLANECUS
Internel x
OMes Supplios 2
U5 Posiage -
e .
Tota: 1.149.64 501.70 . 339277
[ certify that the informalion provided above s on accurate record of
expenses incured by me on behalf of company (Fist Round CSWR, LLC)
Employee Signature Date ExpensesTo Date: m
Anlhodmlnlon/ﬂwmn Dale / Less Comparnly Poid: >
Due o me: 32T
< T 73/
T A7

DATE RCVD_Z-4)./# GL CODE_Z.J /. /10

SCAN
DATAPP _
DTPD)CJH]JW

EMAIL JOB
QB

CK#_ 2464
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Mileage Record

Name
September
Location Mileage (Odometer)
Date From To Beginning Ending Total Miles
9/2/2019| |Columbia MO (round trip) St. Louis office to Frankfort KY area 66726 67653 927
9/17/2019| |Columbia MO (round trip) Frankfort KY and Pemry Park KY area 67894 68986 1092
9/23/2019| |Columbia MO (round ftrip) St Louis airport 69409 69704 295
0
0
0
0

2,314.00




From: Sandy NEal

To:

Subject:
Date:

-Sandy Neal

Fwd: Receipt from North Lime Coffee and Donuts
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 3:41:28 PM

---------- Forwarded message

From: North Lime Coffee and Donuts via Square <receipis@messaging.squareup.com=>
Date: Fri, Aug 30,2019 at 9:15 AM
Subject: Receipt from North Lime Coffee and Donuts

To:

Espresso (Cappuccing)
+ Hazelnut ($0.50)

Plain Glazed Donut
Iced Tea (Unsweet)
Funnel Cake Donut x 2
($1.35ea.)

Brewed Coffee (Small)

North Lime Coffee and Donuts

How was your experience?
E3EA
*13.07

$4.25

$1.25
$2.50
$2.70

$1.85


KKY


DO Gri & Chill
2411 01d Country Inn Drive
Caseyville, 1L 62232
Phone (618)489-5122

3/9/2019 3:26:48 PM
Order Id: AAASHHVBAJCD

UT-69 - Driye Thru

tmployee: pT Order Taker

o e T - . —— -

1 SM SHAKE $3.29
CHOCOLATE $0.00
NO WHIPPED CREAM $0.00
1 SUPER SNACK $4.00
1 REG FRY

1 CHEESEBURGER 6:1
NO AMERICAN CHEESE $0.0C
Sub Total $7.29
Sales Tax $0.61
Order Total $7.90
MasterCard $7.90

Cardit: *Ekkkkikkkx3354
puthorization: 204807

"7 Order () sed ¢--

45 'df;r; '§11y bar on us!
4ﬂ$fpf? nOFANFEEDBACK .COM to complete
N aibﬂ ef g rvey i the nBXt<_‘3 days.

- .ol Fﬂﬂ-ma-q‘"’?




Your past booking

Holels.com confirmation number: 8023736007305,

Hampton Inn Frankfort

Fabulous 8.8 1ag Hotsls.com guest reviews189 reviews

1310 U.S. 127 South
Frankfort, KY 40601

United Siates

+15022237600

Confirmation number 8023736007905
Check-in Monday, September 9, 2019
Check-out Tuesday, September 10, 2019
Your stay 1 night, 1 room
Total amount $161.79

Your reservation is guaranteed and ali paid for.

Any additional charges and fees incurred during your stay will be charged in
your hotel's local currency and may be sublject to a foreign exchange fee.

@ Email to another address v

Room details

Your room
Sandy Neal

Room, 1 King Bed, Accessible, Non Smoking
1 adult

jo



REPRING [ —

Late & ouugt |
101 West Kidoe (rive
Frankiort, KY 4060
Fhone: kot =774

Atcuracy Matters.
order should bBe correct every Line
l & U ix 1t righl anhy, and
We youa free teeat foyour troulle,
ust bet an associate know

DOA0/201Y9 G:03:50 AN

ieCck Number: 210310 Cashie

) Cut Oatmeal

Subtotal
8%

Llgtall

Master Lalt
hoot: MAsRbER s b4
Authloge b

l'dll‘:‘b‘" st JUUILZ |

[ you \nlhl't LISE yuut Hy"nlv:-q Card,
kegp this receipt and enter thg code
pelow at waw. mypanera.com/mssedvistt

Not a menber yel? ask an assocate fol
yaur aw cal d and Join today!

00 BB 12- 10310085 - 1700 6%

vew . pane! abreadyoon

Dine L gy ;
Vour Drder Nunber 28 210310

. v
W loer /S Pagers sandy

ik \.lt..'ul'»’g‘ l;u"'! e




I BUIRY”

il
;tﬁf){‘}J

A

Suhwavdlb492‘0 Phone 812~ 6 7-0808
96 Industrial Park
rerdirand, Indiana, 47H32
aarvac hy: 7734 9/10/2013 2:59:92 pm
term 10-Trans# 1/A-231740

Aty Size Ltzn Price
1 /" TkyBonGuae Sub 6,00
] fresh Valus Meal (20/21- 3.19

- <40z Fountein Crink

- <Chips

uty Tetal .14
Xewer;l State Taxes (7h) (1,64
lotal (Fat Ing 9.83
& LCredit Gard AA7.83
L oharge 0,00

B 0 ] Ne: 706471
Refere e No: 975318335455
Card Issuer: Mastercarc
Aol NG Fekerd bR R 43354
Acauired: Contact _EMV
' Amount: $5.33
poplication: Masterlard
A10: ADODOODDU4T01D
TVR: 0002008000
151: 680)
Data/Time: 9710/2019 2:59:31 PM

% 3 .
R g e -t e b s e v i o ¢ oy §o Bl s Sy

X g %
A CUSTOMER CORY =

Lo

3 nh A ¥ .
» " S04 'IE

" Host Crder 1D L 4

Le;h‘tutlze k%htm ) jdid‘ tadey
global .subsay com and we'1l send
vou agﬁge“ bifar. g



Date:

Card Type:
Acct #:
Trans
Auth Code:
Check:
Table:
Server:
Subtotal;:

(RS .
TOTAL

x = ¥
I AGREE

GREEMLNI
*******R

243

Card Entry:
[ype;

AMOUNT ACCU

OERAFINI

W. Broadway
lluHhTOl[ KY

40601
8(5»55QU
Sep1?'19 08 :
MASTER CARD
KXXXKXXKXXKXX3354

OWIPED
PURCHASE
Hh9B 14T
8996

14/1

20 JARED R

15PH

- 65 B

£ i
@ﬂQ&Q

10 PAY ABGVE TOTAI
ORDING TO CARD IGSUER

ESTAURANT COPY ## %% %%«




41

?% Agave & Rye

" Bourbon & Tequila Hall
Server: Dennis DOB: 09/18/2014 /
OT114 P ! '09/18V201g
13/1 3/30030

SALE

M/C 3145747

Card #XXXXXXXXXXXX3354
Magnetic card present: NEAL SANDRA P

Card Entry Method: S

OBIVE roval: 0B1631
19/1 App
Guests

Water

Reg Bo

The Ga

Tecate

Baja P o
Park Ce QK.Iw

Subtota /fota]
Tax !

|
Thank You ford
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) Store L23m61
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TACO BELL PHONE

r.--

a2y 8Ba8-10649
SUrvey  Srtoral 02386

CYSF /4 2oL te
D GO

SAMIYY
Qr-cdar- #5881 =

| Move No Avmvaaio usvs 0coss | Nove Mo

3!5
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B-B=SF
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" et
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Adelman Travel Group

ADE‘LMAN Phone: 800-749-7116

VACATIONS @ADELMANT RAVEL.COM

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:

NEAL/SANDRA PAULINE
SALES PERSON 83
INVOICE NUMBER 0030444
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 19 Sep 2019
RECORD LOCATOR XTRAWX
CUSTOMER NUMBER X120000333

Client Address

Notes

PLEASE REVIEW YOUR ITINERARY FOR ACCURACY UPON RECEIPT.
CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL CONSULTANT WITHIN 24 HOURS IF YOU NEED
TO MAKE CHANGES.

R L e L s

** PLEASEALLOWZ HOURS DOMESTIC AND 3 HOURS INTL **

** FOR CHECK IN DUE TO HEIGHTENED SECURITY **
RAREFAARTRARASRA TN AN KA AN SRR AR P AN -nkxanqu«nnunxl

MOBILE NUMBER 573 476 4931 PROVIDED TO THE

AIRLINE FOR IRREGULAR OPERATION CONTACT.

PLEASE CONTACT YOUR RESERVATION TEAM IF YOU

WOULD LIKE TO UPDATE THE CONTACT INFORMATION.

DATE: Mon, Sep 23

Flight: AMERICAN AIRLINES 5707 Operated by: PSA AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE
From ST LOUIS INTL, MO Departs 11:02am

To CHARLOTTE, NC Arrives 2:00pm
Departure Terminal 1

Duration 1hr(s) 58min(s) Cabin Economy
Type CANADAIR Meal

REGIONAL JET
Stop(s) Nan Stop
Notes AACONFO XTRAWX

NOTICE-SVC BETWEEN ST LOUIS-CHARLOTTE WILL BE
OPERATED BY CARRIER PSAAIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE
VERIFY CHECK-IN REQUIREMENTS WITH OPERATING CARRIER.

DATE: Mon, Sep 23

Car: BUDGET RENT A CAR
CHARLOTTE, NC

Pick Up 2:00pm Drop Off 24 Sep
Confirmation 16208695US6 Car Type 2/4
Number DoorIntermediate
GE: R782900
Service Information  ZD493925011
Rate Plan For - 2 Days,0 Hours usD MI/KM Extra MI/KM

USD Rate 42,00 UNL 0.00

Extra Day 42.00 UNL 0.00

Extra Hour 31.51 UNL 0.00

Mandatory Charges  35.57



Appraximate Total 119.57 UNL
Price

DATE: Tue, Mar 17

Others
MILWAUKEE
THANK YOU FOR
USING ADELMAN
TRAVEL
DATE: Thu, Mar 19
Others
STLOUIS INTL
THANK YOU
Processing

Fee 1441320682
Billed to: CA XXXXXAXXXXXX3354

Ticket Information

Ticket Number AAT7456661831 Passenger NEAL SANDRAPAULINE
Billed to: CAXXXAXXXXXXXXX3354 UsD

SubTotal
Net Credit Card Billing

Total Amount Due

. ITINERARY NOTES:

" THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING ADELMAN TRAVEL GROUP TQO ASSIST YOU WITH
YOUR VACATION PLANS, WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR BUSINESS IN THE
FUTURE.

IF YOU ARE CALLING MON-FRI 8B30AM-530PM CST OR SAT 9AM-12PM CST
PLEASE CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL CONSULTANTS AT 573-442-2200.

IF YOU ARE CALLING OUTSIDE THESE HOURS OR ARE EXPERIENCING A
TRAVEL EMERGENCY PLEASE CONTACT ADELMAN EMERGENCY SERVICE AT
800-231-3999. WHEN TRAVELING INTERNATIONALLY PLEASE DIAL
414-410-83998 FOR EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE.

IDENTIFY YOURSELF WITH VIT CODE...S-WVSA

FOR DOMESTIC RESERVATIONS A VALID U.S. DRIVERS LICENSE OR
PASSPORT IS REQUIRED FOR AIR TRAVEL.

FOR INTERNATIONAL RESERVATIONS PROPER PROOF OF CITIZENSHIP IS
REQUIRED IN THE FORM OFAVALID PASSPORT. IF YOU ARE NOT A

U.S. CITIZEN PLEASE ADVISE US OF THIS SO WE MAY INQUIRE ON ANY
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION YOU MAY NEED,

AS AGENERAL RULE PASSPORTS SHOULD HAVE AT LEAST SIX MONTHS CF
VALIDITY WHEN TRAVELING INTERNATIONALLY. MOST COUNTRIES WILL
NOT PERMIT ATRAVELER TO ENTER THEIR COUNTRY UNLESS THE
PASSPORT IS SET TO EXPIREAT LEAST SIX MONTHS AFTER THE FINAL

DAY OF TRAVEL,

* PLEASE NOTE THAT SOME AIRLINES HAVE APER BAG CHARGE FOR ALL
CHECKED BAGGAGE AND SOME OTHER AMENITIES. FOR BAGGAGE
ALLOWANCES PLEASE REVIEW THE FOLLOWING
WWW.ADELMANTRAVEL. COM/AIRLINE-BAGGAGE-POLICIES.ASP
PLEASE NOTE IF YOU HAVE MULTIPLE TICKETS BAGGAGE MAY NOT BE
CHECKED THROUGH TO YOUR FINAL DESTINATION. MULTIPLE BAGGAGE
FEES MAY APPLY AND YOU MAY WANT TO ALLOWADDITIONAL TIME TO
RECHECK YOUR BAGS.

ALL CHANGES ARE SUBJECT TO ANY ADDITIONAL FEES AND/OR
PENALTIES BASED ON THE AIRLINES FARE RULES. REFUNDS MAY BE

- SUBJECT TO AFEE IMPOSED BY THE AIRLINES AND TICKETS MAY BE
COMPLETELY NON-REFUNDABLE,

. PLEASE NOTE THAT ALL AIRLINE TICKETS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE UNLESS
. OTHERWISE INDICATED.

usD *25.00

*538.10

USD 563.10
*USD 563.10

USD 0.00



CHILT S 4Ci15
ST. LOUIS LAMBERT

Merchant ID :
Terminal ID : 10665

s?

Check No +-5912
M8 Table No ¢ TS 2]
| Server : 414856 Sierra
Nawe on Card: NEAL/SANDRA P
g Acct Num v KXXXXXXKXXXX3354
';‘Expiry Date : *%/kx
t Card Type » MasterCard

Trans Type : AUTHORIZE
Trans Date : 9/23/2019
Trans Time : 10:31 AM
@l Entry Mode : Chip

& ’s‘

_ Welcome to the Hub!
Holiday Inn Charlotte Aiiport

N Auth Code : 625297 (704) 394-4301

B Resp Code : 00 ‘
Mode : Issuer Server: DeAndra 09/23/2019
App Label  : MASTERCARD i1 | 6:28 PN
AID » AOCO0000041010 Guests: 1
ARC : 00 #30039
TVR : 0000008000 Order Type: Don't Make

j 181 + EB00 Area: HUB
I1AD v 011060760322000038 Day Part: Dinner
83

6 Canyon Cab
Fish Tacos 16.00
6 Canyon Cab 6.50
Brownie Sundae 8.00

APPROVED - THANK YOU 000

(SUBTOTAL  : yspg

Gratuijty e

TR e S 0 s et v . e e e o A

IPRINT NAME:
5‘9"at“{génﬁ"you and Come Again!!!

Signature

[ Agree to pay total amount as

per the Card Issuer Agre=ment.
MERCHANT COPY




Budget

RENTAL AGREEMENT NUMBER: 266672136

We are proud to fealure a 100% smoke-free fleet!

RECEIPT

Your Information

Customer Name: SANDRA PAULINE NEAL
Budgel Cuslomer Discount: ADELMAN TRAVEL
Method of Payment MASTER XX3354

Your Rantal

Pickup Date/Time:

SEP 23,2019@3.52PM
Pickup Location:

5489 JOSH BIRMINGHAM PARKWAY
CHARLOTTE AIRPORT

CHARLOTTE NC,28208,US
704-359-5701

Your Vehicle Charges (MIN 1 DAY / MAX DAY)

Your Vehicle Information

Vehicle Number: 84445351

Vehicle Group Renled. Intermediate

Vehicle Group Charged: Inlermediate

Vehicle Description: WHI NISSAN SENTRA 4

DOOR
License Plale Number: DE398390
Odometer Oul: 38158
QOdomeler In: 38269
Total Driven: 111
Fuel Reading: Qut 8/8] In B/8

SEP 24,2019@2; 28PM

5480 JOSH BIRMINGHAM PARKWAY
CHARLOTTE AIRPORT
CHARLOTTE,NC,28208,US
704-359-5701

Retum Dale/Time:

Additional feos m:‘y.lnnw
Retum Localien:

If changes are ma
to your return dato, timo
and/or location,

Your Optional Products/Services

Rate Chart: Free Miles: Time and Mileage: Loss Damage Waiver: 30.99 Accepted
PAE .95 Accepted
Migs: UNLIMITED Your Discount: SLI ai 13.80 Accepted
Hourly: 3151 MIN 1DY/SRIC 141FM = 4200 1 RSNT.90/0Y 48,930YK
P R ~
ay: < : 2 1
Waek 210.00 Time and Mileage: 42.00 Optional Services Total: 62.91
Manthly: B40.00
Your Taxable Feas
11.11% Concession Recovery Fee 5.64
FUEL PURCH OPT 32.84
CUSTOMER FACILITY CHG 4.00/D 4.00
VEH LICENSE RECOUP ©.78/DY 78
Optional Services Total Taxable: 62.91
Sub-total-Charges: 14817
TAX B.000% 11.85
Your Non-Taxable Products/Services
‘8% SURCHARGE 11.85
= ————————
Your Total Charges paid: 171.87
Prepayment 0.00

Net Charges:

Your Total Due:

Thank you for renting with Budget.

For all other inguiries, please contact us at 1-800-527-0700. or www. budget.com.

Your vehicle was rented to you by MERCEDES.

UsD 171.87
0.00]

Your vehicle was checked in by JAMES.



S5F Amerlca

EU1474 HUBEHFD IHH
MOW. Tnt L,
Chlocasa L tUL:B
l-800-832-863852

¥ TRANSACTION RECORD %%
TPy, #:' 19728

Loakulr 8@ 1972533645389
RUL S MUOL: HUBBARD IHH
lablle B: BOY

Lheck #: 4E08

Graouprp &3 |

EnFlodes #: 400170
EmPlosees ShHI 31Hne
Merchant 10 BO2SS1TEB3S
Trnml”)l Iﬂ

Hn-*canld Pu:'nn-c
AN RKER ER AW 38388 €

HIl: HUHUUDUUH41U1U
APP MHame: MHasterCard

Aot 445 .69
TlP “:.».U

AFFROVED SBHE49T

UO-AR CO001s 956497

EMDUHBIWS15-“EMNDWHBIWC 1S

-k4_3£FfF

[) e ‘3420149 b}iﬁ‘js |

TUR Y QOOcuooeoon

T51: EBDO

1 a8ree to Ppay the aboue

tatal damount accordlng

Lot hel dard lscwar

d9reement

Cardhol der Signature
Customer CoPy

THRME Yol
Come ngaln

TODD'S GOLDEN FFHEL CHI(,KtN

Sale

Transactlon #213038080824 1 91 9881

1 x 2 pc Mixed Meal (BlS tgkra, mpg) 7.39T

1 x § Piece Tender Meal (BIS, ho 7.891
sauce, gb, okra)

1xIN 0.00 T

2 x water/cup (0.15) 0.30T
Subiotal 15.58
Tax 1.05
Total 16.63
External Credit 16.83

1186 NORTH MAIN STREET
MARION, NC 28752

United States
B828-852-84689

hups://taddagoldmfriadohic!fen.oonv

Todd’s Golden& Fr!ed{ﬁhio
QFC Gatering

iz "’d,‘
4"’!, ‘B

Powsred by Shog



Star

M Gmaill Q  southwest X -
SEPTEMBER 24
Chariotto 1o S Louks
Confirmation ¥ SXMLCX
PASSENGER Sandra Pauline Neal
FARID REWARDS # 20634491736
TICKET » 520212327601
EXPIRATION Seplember 22, 2020

EST.ROMTS FARNED 4272

L T e P p Y

Your itinerary

DEPARTS
roo CLT 04:55em
Charatio

>

Siop: % % Change planes

4 ul many

Confinration date 0242018

it Esl Fravel Tioae 3h15ny 2 sheres Tk bk

ARRIVES
MDW 05:55pm

DEPARTS ARRIVES
FLIGHT
Toess  MDWO7:05r - STL08:10em
Chitzgm iy} 5 Lowk
Payment information
Tl Gorsd Pugiment
Alr - SXMLCX Mastircary snuing ip 3354
< A55.44 [mde Seplembiar 23 2919
: 3 29 1o Paymant Amount: $404.18
3 &8
gt Seqmenl € a46
U Pessenger Fucy Chy 3 TE5
Tolal s 404.18
Faea Fules 4 B R W [} = it vl tvenl
S Fminy E vrary by b2 L o b

PP A A TRt S e
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4 - Harnpton Inn & Suites - Charlotte A
(ampt’fu 2731 Littde Rock Road  Charlotte, NC 28214
L Phone (704) 394-6455 « Fax (204) 399-7611

; i attached 1o 2 bank of checking account, & hofd
EEMAN, JA name | roominumber: e .
‘i 2001EsS é": val -';'1*»53 . 315/SXQL wil be laced ¢n the account for the full anticipated

4 QUAIL RUN'DR departure date; 9/23/2019 4:27:00 PM | gatiar smount 1o be owed to the helel. inciuding

|f the debitfcredit card you are using for chackin

FIAN 9/24)2019 esiimeted incdentals, though you' dale of check-out
: CE MO 63341 f : and such funds wili nat be reloased for 72 buginess |
= adult/cnid: and such funds wikl ne
b T i Sy ERIOA !;(Uml r(“tf‘ %g%) 72 hours from (he date of checc-oul of fonger al the
B f drscietion of your financial institution,
. - H: 0
gt{ # 1066333921 SILVER
Car:

)\ \ Rates subject to zpplicable sales. cccupancy, of other taxes. Flease donct lesve any money of items ol value
~onfirmation Number: 53528187 unsttenged [ youl room. A safety deposit box i available:for you in the lcbioy. | agree: \hat my isbiity for this bl is
fiol waivad and zaree to be held personally liable in the event that the sidicated person, company of aisocaton [ails
to pay lor any part or the fu¥ amount of these charges A fee of up to 250 USD wall be assessed for smaking in a

312412019 non-smaking reom. Plaage ask the Frant Desk for locations of designated outdoor smoking areas,
4 ! : . L
date reference description e amount e T/
9/23/2019 965221 GUEST ROOM $160.72
8/23/2019 985221 RM - OCCUPANCY TAX $12.86
9/23/2019 965221 RM - STATE TAX $11.85
9/24/2019 565312 MC *3354 ($185.23)
“*BALANCE*" $0.00
EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY | T ""'j
9/23/2018  STAY TOTAL| WERE on !
ROOM AND TAX $18523 18523 | A R ol
DAILY TOTAL $185.23 $185.23 AT

0] R IR g, O O ek L . CAH ESTRY
Hitton Honors(R) stays ace posted within 72 hours of checkoul, To check your earnings or hook your next:stay, at more than's,700 hotels
and resorts in 113 countries; please visit Honors.com

.
ig ] i - { e N R
?4-.’»{|~nuf.‘-- "‘['.‘Juyyh:} { WA
Vs A A N e i,‘ s v !i {

R 57

HOMEQ it

Lmpd Vadaions

—  [Hifton|

Hilton| - il

—HOHORL -

H
ervations ca O B armaton L or Vil Rt R OB (RN [ | SYBRALE TR
for reservations call1,800.hampton o visit us online at hampton.com i e  Ret S IO
account Ao, date of charge folioscheck no.
394260 A
card member name authiorization. = initial
sstablishment no. and logation esiabishinen) agiees 1O Wansmil 6 card ho'Ser for payment puychms -&semce!,
WE ARE ON FACEBOOK AND TWITTER e
WWW. FACEBOOK. COMHAMPTONINNCLTAP
P —
WWW.TWITTER.COMIHAMPTONINNCLTA —ps & mic.
signature of card member | ' ‘
L X : total amount '155'23,, :P.'(




Fhane Ro. Depatment

e T e e
e
L ’ EASE AUTHORIZATION FORM
Report Pesiod

Emph [ Octobwr 217
N 17:3 7 5 /0817 T@ e YONT17 | g === [ I | . ! == ] o]
TRANSPORTAIION
fee - outo alowance
al
Tun / lad 7 =
'EZ !E ) o LTV ) )
Miteage (S0.58 per mile} W 1414 7 Sisde v Dan] T seide = fﬁm
TRAVELL EMIERTANMENT Z
e T )] R = PN TP ]
1 Room J e il = ] m
wat
+ BAG CHICK low
MSCEUANEDUS
intornet -
'M' 3 -
XY PVA ieorch 100G 7 20m =
l B oty Mede |, mrty - -
Totat: 1000 T 1538 LA T ) : A2 [kl . p—
1 cerify that fe infarrofon prouided GO« 3 on accunte meord ol

Superies incumed by me onbeholl of comporny [fiest Roung CIWR LT

o 7 e
c‘}-—’ ”[ ;_/'f Due to me: ‘

77 7

DATE ncvo'_‘Lm GLCODE_Y¥
SCAN EMAIL JOB_
DATAPP QB_Jo/A3//4

DT PD_I1)2/15 CK#_25AC
‘ff | 810 g

T ARernSandsa Osnkiop SandyOclaoar 2019 dapensst
12 - Exparne Repor - Seodia Neak- 1910



Mileage Record

Name
Ocfober
Location Mileage (Odometer)
Date From To _Beginning Ending Total Miles

1

2| 10/1/2019] |Columbia MO [round trip) St. Louis office 70117 70395 278

3| 10/6/2012| |Columbia MO (round frip) Woodland Acres, Brooks KY 70723 71665 942
4]110/16/2019| |Columbia MO (round trip) St. Louis office 71861 72214 353
5]10/23/2019| |Columbia MO (round trip) Frankfort KY (KIA Taskforce meeting) 72302 73309 1007

6

7

8

9

10

11 0

12
13 0

14 0

15 0

2.580.00



From: _beacon@schneidercorp.com

To: _Sandy Neal

Ce: _Anita,Perkins@ky.gov

Subject; Beacon/qgPublic.net Order Summary
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 2:39:41 PM

Beacon/qPublic.net Order Summary
Amount: $10.00

Order created: 9/30/2019

Payment received: 9/30/2019

Payment reference: MasterCard ending in 3354 - Expires 8/2021
Transaction : ch_1FOUIXK18Ypka3p7oyNX4aqv

User Information

Sandy Neal

Central STates WAter Resources
500 NW Plaza #500

St. Ann, Missouri 63074
Email_sneal@cswrgroup.com
Phone: 3147364672

Order Detail

Area Type Description Start End Amount Disc Net
Bullitt County,  Subscription 5 Records (Metered Usage 9/30/2019 9/30/2020 $10.00 0% $10.00
KY PVA Payment Subscription - Annual)

Single User



Deals Things lo do Packages & Fighls Growps & Meelings Gift Cargs List your property Holels conv® Rewards

Your past booking

Hotels com confimalion number: 3026879361823

Hampton Inn Corydon

Fabulous 8.9 76 Hatels com guest revisws 79 raviaws

2425 Landmark Avenue

Corydon, IN 47112

United States

+18127366683

Confirmation number 8025679361823
Check4n Sunday, October 6. 2019
Check-cut Monday. Octobar 7, 2019
Your stay 1 night. 1 room
Total amount $1 3098

Your reservatlon Is guaranteed and all pald for.

Any additional charges and fees ncured during your stay will be charged in your hotel's lecal currency and may be
subject to a forelign exchange fee

g Email to ancther address v

Room details

Your room

Sandy Neal

Room 1 King Bad, Accessible, Non Smoking (Hearing)
1 adult

Non-smoking

King Bed

Includes

& Free breakfagt

S Free WIF)

0 rreepaking
Canceliation policy
Non-refundabls reservation

If you change of cancel this resenvation, you won t be refunded any of the payment
Payment details

Total amount s 1 30.98

Payment method
MasterCard XOO0000KAXKXX 3354

Sandy Neal
65203, United States
B Print receipl

Your reservation Is guaranteed and all pald for.

Any additional charges and fees incured dunng your stay wil be charged in your hotel's local curency and may be
subject to a formgn exchange fee

We will find you a rental car that suits your travel needs.
Need a rental car? /m
Compare 1500 suppliers

D T T TR ST S

-




Need a rental car?
Compare 1,500 suppllers

TS ST ST
R o K

Cheose one of the following to unlock Secret Prices and pay less on select properties

. Email Hotels.com app Hotels.comRewards

Sign up for our latest offers Download the app and book on the go Join now! Collect 10 nights, get 1 free*

Top destinations «

Support & FAQs v

For Suppliers, Affiliates, and the Media v

User Terms and Privacy Policy «

Wabsite feedback

About us

LUist your property

Jobs

Hetels near me | Travel Guides | Top 50 cities | All countnes | Site Index

2 2015 Hotels com. L P. All rights reserved

Hotels com and Ihe Hotels com logo are ar regi trad rks of Hotels com, LP in the USA and/or
other Al pther arep of their respective awners.

* Laarh more about Hetals com® Rewards
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HAMPTON INN ST.LOUIS AIRPORT

HAMPTON INN ST.LOUIS AIRPORT, 10820 PEAR
TREE LANE

ST LOUIS, MO 63074
United States of America
TELEPHONE 314-429-2000 + FAX 314-423.7765
Reservations
www.ham ptoninn.com or 1 800 HAMPTON

| FHampton|

NEAL, SANDY Room No: 325/NKXL
Arrival Date: 10/16/2019 8:25:00 PM
Departure Date: 10/17/2019 7:31:00 AM
Adult/Child: 1/0
Casbhier ID: PALJOEY®S
Room Rate: 199.92
AL:
HH # 375662543 SILVER
VAT #
Folio No/Che 622621 A
Confirmation Number: 86067165
HAMPTON INN ST.LOUIS AIRPORT 10/17/2019 7:31:00 AM
DATE IREF NO IDESCRIPTION CHARGES
10/16/2019 1338029 GUEST ROQM $199.92
10/16/2019 1338029 ROOM SALES TAX $17.97
10/16/2019 1338029 CITY TAX $14.49
10/17/2019 1338136 MC *3354 ($232.38)

“BALANCE"* $0.00

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY

10/16/2019 STAY'-TOTAL
ROOM AND TAX $232.38 $232.38,
DAILY TOTAL $232.38 $232.38

Hilton Honors(R) stays are posted within 72 hours of checkout. To check your ee;inings or book your next stay at more than 5,700 hotels and
resorts in 113 countries, please visit Honors.com -

Y

THANK YOU FOR USING THE HAMPTON INN ST. LOUIS AIRPORT

CREDIT CARD DETAIL

APPR CODE 094997 MERCHANT ID 008001501249
CARD NUMBER MC *3354 EXP DATE 0821
TRANSACTION ID 1338136 TRANS TYPE Sale

Page:1



REFRINT

Panera Bread
Cafe #: 606023
216 Keystone Crossroads Dr-
Shepherdsville, KY 40165
Phone: 502-281-5020

Accuracy Matters.

Your order should be correct every time.
If it's not, we'll fix it right away. and
glve you a free treat for your trauble.
Just let an associate kmows

A 1070772019 7:45:32 AM
Order Number: 101937 Cashier: Kimberly

1 Wrap Med Egg White (A VA

1 Lg Coffee 2.39
Subtotal 7.18
Tax ‘ 57
Gratuity ™ 0.00
Total /5T ks]
Master Card \ 7.7%5
Acct; xxxxxxxxxxxx3354
AuthCode: 906221
Trans#: 00000009

If you didn't use your MyPanera card,

keep this receipt and enter the code
below at www.mypanera.com/missedvisit.

Not a member yet? Ask an associate for
your own card and join today!

7393-3935-6434-8648-3030-07

www . panerabread. com

Dine In
Your Order Number is: 101537
Customer / Pager: sandy g

x*x Clustomer Copy xxx
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Mastercard
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Card Entry: QUICK CHIP
[rans Tvpe: PURCHASE
Reference #: 00000032
App Label: MasterCard
Auth #: 139271

AID: A00O0O0D0041010
[VR: 0000008000

1S1: EBOD

Subtotal
Tax 6%
lotal

Change Due

!

i f’ll"‘j_ 1

4,75
U, 50

5.04

$4.75
$0.29
$5.04
$0O .00

Check Closed ------

10/23/2019 09:45 AM

Join our loyglly progranm

Starbucks Rewards®
Sign up for prometional emails

Visit Starbucke.com/rewards

Or downlnad our

app

At participating stores
Some restrictions apply




Sandy Neal —

From: beacon@schneidercorp.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 10:33 AM
To: Sandy Neal

Cc meadepva@bbtel.com

Subject: Beacon/gPublic.net Order Summary

Beacon/qPublic.net Order Summary

Amount: $20.00

Order created: 10/8/2019

Payment received: 10/8/2019

Payment reference: Payment completed via PayPal
Transaction : 0AS609224N459743F

User Information

Sandy Neal

Central STates WAter Resources
500 NW Plaza #500

St. Ann, Missouri 63074

Email: sneal@cswrgroup.com
Phone: 3147364672

Order Detail
Area Type Description Start End Amount
Meade County, KY  Subscription 25 Records per year (Metered Usage Subscription 10/8/2019  10/8/2020
PVA Payment - Annual)

Single User

Disc

Net

$2000 0% $20.00
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Whar Lol Care BXXAXANCAARANGSHY
131 West River Rd MNagnetic card presents REAL/SHNGRA §
Loulsville, KY 40202 " S ‘
Card tatry Methd;
Transaclion Date/Time ‘ "
2019 )
1 0[23’ Rrount: $48. 11
04:50 PM
T ¢ hratuity: AT
Cash 33-00 Balance Due: o ) 7
Transaction 10 66705 - 0013
| agree to pay the above
total arount &ccording to the
CArd 1Ssuer agreenent.
|
A suggested gratuity of 15% - 208

1S Customary. The amount of
gratuity 1s aluays discretionary
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